
Ms. Julie Stephenson 	 8/28/93 
States Attorneys Office 
County Courthouse 
Frederick, Md 21701 

Dear Ns. Stephenson, 

The enclosed pages are for your file. They came in today&s: mail. 

I have highlighted some passages that carry on what I gave you earlier. 

I have marked one place with an "x" became it states that two Baltimore police- 

men were working on a private investigatign while on "vacation." 

From this I believe that some of wha* is reflected in the records I gave you earlier 

grew to where his publisher feared publishing it and that is what his fourth book he says 

he will publish himself will be — what the commercial publisher would not touch. 

From his private publication I fear there will be no meaningful recourse. 

Because it is hearsay I have not sent you or kept where I can get it two report s 

on what the book says. That is, exclusive!of what will not be in it, that "fourth" one. 

Two people who have read it, one of whom is a former FBI agent, have told two differ- 

ent people who have told me that it of the kind of stuff
" 

 I gave you and that they were 

shocked to see it in a book. Particularly about me. 

The fprmer FBI agent whose name is Brown was published by Livingstone's publisher. 

I do not recall the connection with that publisher the other person had or has. 

By normal publishing standards the book should be in manufacture now or soon. That 

is the time spread, about three months, to permit reviews and distribution, etc. 

Sine rely, 

Harold Weisberg t7 


